C/ICAG

CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

Atherton = Belmont = Brisbane = Burlingame = Colma = Daly City » East Palo Alto » Foster City = Half Moon Bay = Hillsborough = Menlo Park
Millbrae = Pacifica ® Portola Valley = Redwood City ® San Bruno ® San Carlos ® San Mateo ® San Mateo County ® South San Francisco = Woodside

STORMWATER (NPDES) COMMITTEE AGENDA
2:30 PM, Thursday November 20, 2025

San Mateo County Transit District Office
1250 San Carlos Ave, 2nd FIl. Auditorium,
San Carlos, CA

***HYBRID MEETING - IN-PERSON AND BY VIDEOCONFERENCE***

This meeting of the Stormwater Committee will be held in person and by teleconference pursuant to
Government Code Section 54953(e). Members of the public will be able to participate in the meeting
remotely via the Zoom platform or in person at the location above. For information regarding how to
participate in the meeting, either in person or remotely, please refer to the instructions at the end of the
agenda.

Join by Zoom Webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83547883137?pwd=bmCT1kkrQLgDXZhShINBhGfau80ANJ.1

Zoom Webinar ID: 835 4788 3137
Passcode: 269922

Join by Phone:
Call in Number: (669) 900-6833
Zoom Webinar ID: 835 4788 3137
Passcode: 269922

Persons who wish to address the Stormwater Committee on an item to be considered at this meeting, or
on items not on this agenda, are asked to submit written comments to rbogert@smcgov.org. Spoken
public comments will also be accepted during the meeting through Zoom. Please see instructions for
written and spoken public comments at the end of this agenda.

Call to Order, Roll Call, and brief overview of teleconference meeting Ovadia/ No
procedures. Bogert materials
Public comment on items not on the Agenda (presentations limited to Ovadia No

three minutes). materials
PRESENTATION — Receive a presentation on from the San Francisco Davis/ Page 1
Estuary Institute on updates from the from the Regional Monitoring Kleckner

Program.

City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)
555 County Center, Redwood City, CA 94063. Telephone 650.599.1406. Fax 650.361.8227.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83547883137?pwd=bmCT1kkrQLqDXZhShlNBhGfau80ANJ.1

4.  ACTION — Nominate and elect a Chairperson and Vice Chairperson for  Ovadia Page 2
the Stormwater Committee.

5. ACTION - Review and approve the September 18, 2025 Stormwater Chair Pages 3-6
Committee meeting minutes.
6. INFORMATION — Receive a presentation on current Polychlorinated Bogert Pages 7-8
Biphenyls related activities being led by the Countywide Stormwater
Program.
7. INFORMATION — Provide input on potential C/CAG federally directed  Bogert Pages 9-11
spending requests for Fiscal Year 2027 related to stormwater projects and
programs.
8. INFORMATION — Receive stormwater program related information and  Bogert Pages 12-14
announcements.
9. Regional Board Report Regional No
Water Board materials
Staff
10. Executive Director’s Report Charpentier ~ No
materials
11. Member Reports All No
materials
12. Adiourn Chair No
materials

City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)
555 County Center, Redwood City, CA 94063. Telephone 650.599.1406. Fax 650.361.8227.



PUBLIC NOTICING: All notices of C/CAG regular Board meetings, standing committee meetings,
and special meetings will be posted at the San Mateo County Court Yard, 555 County Center, Redwood
City, CA, and on C/CAG’s website at: http://www.ccag.ca.gov.

PUBLIC RECORDS: Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a regular
Board meeting, standing committee meeting, or special meeting are available for public inspection.
Those public records that are distributed less than 72 hours prior to a regular Board meeting are available
for public inspection at the same time they are distributed to all members, or a majority of the members,
of the Board. The Board has designated the City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo
County (C/CAG), located at 555 County Center, 5th Floor, Redwood City, CA 94063, for the purpose
of making public records available for inspection. Such public records are also available on C/CAG’s
website at: http://www.ccag.ca.gov. Please note that C/CAG’s office is temporarily closed to the public;
please contact Mima Crume at (650) 599-1406 to arrange for inspection of public records.

ADA REQUESTS: Persons with disabilities who require auxiliary aids or services to participate in this
meeting should contact Mima Crume at (650) 599-1406 or mcrume@smcgov.org by 10:00 a.m. prior to
the meeting date.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION DURING HYBRID MEETINGS: During hybrid meetings of the
C/CAG Stormwater Committee, members of the public may address the Committee as follows:

Written comments should be emailed in advance of the meeting. Please read the following instructions
carefully:
1. Your written comment should be emailed to rbogert@smcgov.org with the Subject line
“Stormwater Committee Meeting Comment”.
2. Your email should include the specific agenda item on which you are commenting or note that

your comment concerns an item that is not on the agenda.
3. Members of the public are limited to one comment per agenda item.

4. If your emailed comment is received at least 2 hours prior to the meeting, it will be provided to the
Committee members, made publicly available on the C/CAG website along with the agenda. Emails
received less than 2 hours before the meeting will be provided to the Committee members and
included in the administrative record of the meeting as soon as practicable.

Spoken comments will be accepted during the meeting in person and through Zoom. Public comments
will be taken first by speakers in person followed by via Zoom. Please read the following instructions
carefully:

*In-person participation:

1. If you wish to speak to the Committee, please fill out a speaker’s slip located on the 2" floor
auditorium side table against the wall. If you have anything that you wish distributed to the
Committee and included in the official record, please hand it to the C/CAG staff who will distribute
the information to the Committee members and staff.

*Remote participation:
1. The Stormwater Committee meeting may be accessed through Zoom at the online location indicated
at the top of this agenda.
2. 'You may download the Zoom client or connect to the meeting using an internet browser. If using

City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)
555 County Center, Redwood City, CA 94063. Telephone 650.599.1406. Fax 650.361.8227.


http://www.ccag.ca.gov/
http://www.ccag.ca.gov/
mailto:mcrume@smcgov.org
mailto:rbogert@smcgov.org

your browser, make sure you are using a current, up-to-date browser: Chrome 30+, Firefox 27+,
Microsoft Edge 12+, Safari 7+. Certain functionality may be disabled in older browsers including
Internet Explorer.

3. You will be asked to enter an email address and name. We request that you identify yourself by your
name as this will be visible online and will be used to notify you that it is your turn to speak.

4. When the C/CAG staff or Chair call for the item on which you wish to speak, click on “raise hand.”
The Clerk will activate and unmute speakers in turn. Speakers will be notified shortly before they
are called on tospeak. If calling in via phone, press *9 to raise your hand and when called upon

press *6 to unmute.
5. When called, please limit your remarks to the time allotted.

If you have any questions about this agenda, please contact C/CAG staff:
Executive Director: Sean Charpentier scharpentier@smcgov.org
Stormwater Committee Staff: Reid Bogert rbogert@smcgov.org

City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)
555 County Center, Redwood City, CA 94063. Telephone 650.599.1406. Fax 650.361.8227.


mailto:scharpentier@smcgov.org
mailto:rbogert@smcgov.org

Item 3

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
Date: November 20, 2025
To: Stormwater Committee
From: Reid Bogert, C/CAG Program Specialist
Subject: Receive a presentation on from the San Francisco Estuary Institute on updates

from the from the Regional Monitoring Program.

(For further information or questions contact Reid Bogert at rbogert@smcgov.org)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Committee receive a presentation receive a presentation on from the San Francisco
Estuary Institute on updates from the from the Regional Monitoring Program.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

The San Francisco Estuary Institute (SFEI) is a nonprofit environmental research organization
focused on generating science to support sustainable management of the San Francisco Bay-
Delta estuary. SFEI conducts applied research, monitoring, and modeling on water quality,
sediment, habitat, and contaminants to inform policy, restoration, and regional planning. The
Regional Monitoring Program (RMP) is a collaborative program run by SFEI that monitors the
chemical contaminants, toxicity, and ecological health of San Francisco Bay. Funded by
wastewater dischargers and regulatory agencies, the RMP provides long-term data on pollutants,
evaluates trends over time, and supports regulatory and management decisions to protect the
Bay’s water quality and ecosystem. The RMP is funded through required financial contributions
from in-Bay dischargers and C/CAG pays into the RMP on behalf of its member agencies for
their required contributions under the Municipal Regional Stormwater Permit. Member agencies
may also pay into the RMP under their wastewater treatment plant discharge permits. SFEI staff
will provide a brief presentation summarizing the current efforts and future planning by the RMP
related to stormwater monitoring.

ATTACHMENTS

None.

1/14



Item 3

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
Date: November 20, 2025
To: Stormwater Committee
From: Reid Bogert, Stormwater Program Director
Subject: Nominate and elect a Chairperson and Vice Chairperson for the Stormwater

Committee.

(For further information or questions contact Reid Bogert at rbogert@smcgov.org)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Stormwater Committee (Committee) nominate and elect a Chairperson and Vice
Chairperson.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

The Committee is served by a Chair and Vice Chairperson for facilitating meetings and working with
C/CAG staff on agenda materials and meeting planning. The current Chairperson, Randy Breault
from the City of Brisbane, who served in that position since the Committee’s inception in February
2013, retired from the City in September 2025. The current Vice Chair is Robert Ovadia from the
Town of Atherton, who has served as Vice Chair since 2021. The Committee nominates and elects
Chair and Vice Chair positions on an annual basis. There is no term limit on Chair and Vice Chair
positions.

In accordance with typical C/CAG Committee procedures, nominations can be solicited from
Committee members, including self-nominations, and then a vote held on nominated candidates, with
the Chairperson election occurring first.

EQUITY IMPACTS AND CONSIDERATIONS

This item is necessary for the administration/operations of C/CAG.

ATTACHMENTS

None.

2/14


mailto:rbogert@smcgov.org

Item 5

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
Date: November 20, 2025
To: Stormwater Committee
From: Reid Bogert, Stormwater Program Director
Subject: Review and approve the September 18, 2025 Stormwater Committee meeting

minutes.

(For further information or questions contact Reid Bogert at rbogert@smcgov.orq)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Stormwater Committee (Committee) review and approve the September 18, 2025
Stormwater Committee meeting minutes as drafted.

FiscAL IMPACT

N/A

SOURCE OF FUNDS

N/A

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

None.

EQuITY IMPACTS AND CONSIDERATIONS

This item is necessary for the administration/operations of C/CAG.
ATTACHMENTS

1. Draft September 18, 2025 Stormwater Committee Minutes

3/14


mailto:rbogert@smcgov.org

Stormwater Committee
Thursday September 18, 2025
2:30 p.m.

Draft Meeting Minutes

The Stormwater Committee meeting was held in a hybrid format (i.e., in person and videoconference)
pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e). Committee members met in-person at the offices of
the San Mateo County Transit District in the City of San Carlos. Municipal staff (not part of a legislative
body of C/CAG) and members of the public could participate remotely via the Zoom platform or in-
person at the location above. Attendance at the meeting is shown in the attached table. In addition to
the Committee members, also in attendance were Reid Bogert (C/CAG staff), Dan Sternkopf (C/CAG
Staff), Sean Charpentier (C/CAG Executive Director), Sarah Deicke (County of San Mateo), Sultan Henson
(County of San Mateo), Ashraf Ali (Regional Water Board), Eduardo Castellanos (Town of Woodside),
Shilpa Patel (Caltrain), Gabriela Ruiz (Town of Atherton), Kaila Jones (City of Menlo Park), Matt Ruble
(City of South San Francisco), Krzysztof Lisaj (County of San Mateo), Kaila DeFries (City of Daly City), and
Bonnie de Berry (EOA Inc.). Vice Chair Ovadia called the meeting to order at 2:30 p.m.

1. Callto Order, Roll Call, and a brief overview of meeting procedures.

2. Public comment on items not on the agenda — No comments were received from the public, though
Reid Bogert of C/CAG recognized Chair Randy Breault’s contributions to the Stormwater Committee
over the years.

3. ACTION — The Committee approved the draft August 21, 2025, Stormwater Committee Meeting
minutes. Motion: Member Donohue (Town of Colma); Second: Member Kim (City of South San
Francisco). Vote: Motion passed (16:0:1). Member Donohue (Town of Colma) abstained.

4. ACTION — The Committee approved a recommendation for C/CAG’s Duly Authorized Representative
to certify and submit the SMCWPPP Fiscal Year 2024-25 Annual Report on behalf of the San Mateo
County Co-permittees. Bogert reported on the new option this FY to submit the Countywide Annual
Report via C/CAG rather than requiring each agency to submit both the jurisdictional report and the
program report on SMARTS. Motion: Member Haya (City of Millbrae); Second: Member Fabry (City
of San Mateo). Vote: Motion passed unanimously (17:0:0).

5. INFORMATION — The Committee received a presentation from Bonnie de Berry (EOA Inc.) on the
Fiscal Year 2025-26 EOA scope of services to the Countywide Stormwater Program. De Berry
provided an overview of the consultant team and roles. The budget has been reduced by 10% from
the last scope. De Berry provided an update on the services provided for the different SMCWPPP
subcommittees. SMCWPPP trainings planned for FY25-26 include those focusing on provision C.3,
provision C.4, and the Annual Report. De Berry provided details of the main Water Quality
Monitoring efforts, demonstrating why it is the most expensive task in EOA’s scope. De Berry then
described how EOA will support efforts related to the Integrated Water Monitoring Report, which is
due in March 2026 in-lieu of the typical Urban Creeks Monitoring Report, Trash Load Reduction
Requirements, PCB and Mercury Load Reduction Requirements, and the updated Reasonable

414



10.

11.

Assurance Analysis (RAA). De Berry provided an overview of the $8M EPA grant for PCB mapping and
monitoring of source properties and alignment of this work with the planned PCBs and mercury
TMDL revision (an amendment to the Basin Plan will be proposed to account for revised timelines
and strategies to address the PCBs and mercury TMDLs for San Francisco Bay). Lastly, de Berry
provided updates on EOA’s Cost Reporting and Asset Management support efforts.

INFORMATION — The Committee received a presentation on the Final OneWatershed Climate
Resilience Framework Report. Bogert described how the project’s main goals are 1.) develop the
OneWatershed Climate Resilience Framework, and 2.) develop the San Bruno Creek OneWatershed
Pilot Study. Bogert reported how the Framework follows the Cal OES planning process. Bogert also
provided overviews of the proposed project prioritization process developed under the pilot study,
and the OneWatershed Dashboard. The Framework has been finalized and the next step for the
project is to finish the San Bruno Creek Pilot Study.

INFORMATION — The Committee received stormwater program related information and
announcements. Bogert provided an update on Annual Reporting, with the FY24-25 Annual Reports
due Sept 30, 2025 via SMARTS. Bogert then provided an update on SB 682 (Allen) regarding PFAS
regulations. Bogert shared an update on the MRP 4 planning process. MRP 3 is currently set to
expire June 30, 2027, and the MRP 4 Kick-off Meeting is scheduled for October 30 at the Regional
Water Board office in Oakland. Bogert reported there is no fee change for State Water Board NPDES
Stormwater Fees in Fiscal Year 2025-26. Lastly, Bogert provided an overview of funding
opportunities.

Regional Water Board Report — Ashraf Ali of the Regional Water Board (RWB) provided updates on
how the RWB is looking forward to the MRP 4 kick off meeting and shared reminders about the
upcoming Annual Report submittal deadline and that the Regional Water Board staff looks forward
to receiving feedback from the Countywide Program regarding the Water Year 2024 Urban Creeks
Monitoring Report.

Executive Director’s Report — N/A.

Member Reports — Vice Chair Ovadia noted the Committee will be seeking a new chair/vice chair
with Randy Breault’s retirement.

Meeting Adjourned at 3:31 p.m.

5114


https://web.paradigmh2o.com/smc-gi/onewatershed

Sept 18, 2025 Stormwater Committee Attendance

Attendance
Remote Remote
Voting (AB Non-
Agency Representative (Primary or Alternate) In-Person 2449) voting

Atherton Robert Ovadia (Vice Chair) - Public Works Director X
Belmont Brian Nguyen - Assistant Civil Engineer (Alternate) X
Brisbane Randy Breault (Chair) - Public Works Director/City Engineer
Burlingame Noah Craney - Environmental Compliance Manager (Alternate) X
Colma Brad Donahue - Public Works Director X
Daly City Richard Chiu - Director of Public Works
East Palo Alto Fatima Kahn - Environmental Services Aid (Alternate) X
Foster City Andrew Brozyna - Director of Public Works X
Half Moon Bay Maziar Bozorginia - Director of Public Works X
Hillsborough Paul Willis - Public Works Director X
Menlo Park Azalea Mitch - Director of Public Works X
Millbrae Ahmad Haya - City Engineer (Alternate) X
OneShoreline Summer Bundy - Projects Director X
Pacifica Roland Yip - City Engineer (Alternate) X
Portola Valley Javad Mirsaidi - Interim Town Engineer
Redwood City Paige Saber (Alternate) X
San Bruno Matt Lee - Public Works Director
San Carlos Steven Machida - Director of Public Works X
San Mateo Matt Fabry - Public Works Director X
South San Francisco Eunejune Kim - Director of Public Works X
Woodside Yaz Emrani - Director of Public Works
San Mateo County Ann Stillman - Public Works Director

. . . (0]
Regional Water Quality Control Board |Watershed Supervisor
X - primary or designated alternate represenative 17 0 0
O - "other" agency representative/non-voting (see meeting minutes for "other" attendees) Quorum 17

6/14




Item 6

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
Date: November 20, 2025
To: Stormwater Committee
From: Reid Bogert, Stormwater Program Director
Subject: Receive a presentation on current Polychlorinated Biphenyls related activities

being led by the Countywide Stormwater Program.

(For further information or questions contact Reid Bogert at rbogert@smcgov.org)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Stormwater Committee (Committee) receive a presentation on current Polychlorinated
Biphenyls related activities being led by the Countywide Stormwater Program.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

The San Francisco Bay Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs) Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL)
water quality restoration plan was developed to address elevated levels of PCBs in certain Bay fish,
which pose health risks to people consuming these fish. The PCBs TMDL identifies urban
stormwater runoff as a major source of PCBs to the Bay, and requires a 90% reduction to restore Bay
water quality. The 21 municipalities in San Mateo County and the San Mateo County Flood and Sea
Level Rise Resiliency District are Co-permittees under the San Francisco Bay Municipal Regional
Stormwater Permit (MRP). The MRP Provision C.12 implements the urban runoff requirements of
the PCBs TMDL. The San Mateo Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program (SMCWPPP)
provides San Mateo County Co-permittees with support to achieve the MRP requirements.

MRP Provision C.12 includes expanded monitoring and implementation of controls that will reduce
PCBs in stormwater loads, with a focus on areas that were industrialized prior to 1980. These “old
industrial” areas are where PCBs were more commonly used, disposed of, or released to the
environment. On average, concentrations of PCBs are higher in soils, sediment and stormwater from
old industrial areas. Therefore, a major focus of the MRP is on implementing controls in old
industrial areas. The Program developed an Old Industrial Area Control Measure Plan (Plan) that
describes the types and locations of controls that will be implemented in old industrial areas in San
Mateo County during MRP 3 to achieve the permit-required PCBs load reduction target. The
Program and Co-permittees have been implementing the Plan over the past two years. To further
support implementation of the Plan during the remainder of the permit term, the Program worked
with the Bay Area Municipal Stormwater Collaborative (BAMSC) regional partners to secure a grant
from the US EPA San Francisco Bay Program fund. The grant project began in July 2025, and
provides more than $700,000 to implement PCBs controls in San Mateo County. MRP C.12 also
requires San Mateo County Co-permittees to prepare a long term implementation plan and schedule
to demonstrate that sufficient controls will be implemented over time to achieve the PCBs TMDL
wasteload allocation for urban runoff from San Mateo County to the Bay. This Plan was first

7114


mailto:rbogert@smcgov.org

developed during the previous permit term, and is currently being updated with new information. The
updated Plan is due to the Regional Water Board in March 2026.

The Program’s consultant will provide a presentation on some of the major PCBs control programs
and reporting required by the MRP that are currently ongoing in San Mateo County. Committee
members will have an opportunity to ask questions.

EQUITY IMPACTS AND CONSIDERATIONS

This item is necessary for the administration/operations of C/CAG.

ATTACHMENTS

None.

8/14



Item 7

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
Date: November 20, 2025
To: Stormwater Committee
From: Reid Bogert, Stormwater Program Director
Subject: Provide input on potential C/CAG federally directed spending requests for Fiscal

Year 2027 related to stormwater projects and programs.

(For further information or questions contact Reid Bogert at rbogert@smcgov.org)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Stormwater Committee (Committee) receive information provide input on potential
C/CAG federally directed spending requests for Fiscal Year 2027 related to stormwater projects
and programs.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

Over the past several years, C/CAG has led efforts to secure supplemental planning and
implementation funding in collaboration with its member agencies for priority projects and programs.
C/CAG works with its State and Federal advocacy consultants to submit State and Federal budget
requests and grants, and has been successful with several federally directed spending requests in
recent years, including securing $2.4M to support funding the San Bruno 1-280/1-380 Regional
Project and $850,000 for funding planning and design work for three priority sustainable street
projects in the Town of Colma, City of Daly City and City of East Palo Alto. Typically, C/CAG staff
has worked through its ongoing program and countywide planning efforts to propose potential
funding requests and to work with local sponsor agencies directly to identify willing partners. For
example, C/CAG’s Sustainable Streets Master Plan and Regional Projects planning have provided
the framework and process for proposing funding for priority projects that align with green
stormwater infrastructure requirements in the Municipal Regional Stormwater Permit and also local
program goals. A significant focus for State and Federal budget requests has been supporting projects
with a significant level of community and agency support as well as projects that will provide
benefits directly to underserved communities. Additionally, C/CAG staff has sought to advance
efforts that more clearly have a countywide program connection, i.e., projects that bridge or provide
benefits to multiple jurisdictions or that align with the Countywide Stormwater Program’s ongoing
efforts to advance integrated infrastructure projects and regional collaboration on stormwater
management.

C/CAG staff plans to submit funding requests this Fiscal Year, with a focus on the Congressionally
Directed Spending request process for the Federal Fiscal Year 2027. Staff is preliminarily proposing
to develop funding requests to advance sustainable streets (either implementation for existing
planned projects or advancing planning/design for one or more new priority projects identified in the
Sustainable Streets Master Plan) and to advance C/CAG’s efforts related to its OneWatershed effort,

9/14


mailto:rbogert@smcgov.org

including a proposal for development of a comprehensive OneWatershed Strategic Plan, which
would build from existing work on the OneWatershed Framework. Additional considerations,
include local match requirements (which can vary by CDS accounts) and whether the proposed
projects fit under C/CAG’s Countywide Stormwater Program purview. Staff will summarize
potential funding requests and seek input from the Committee.

EQuUITY IMPACTS AND CONSIDERATIONS

Several Countywide Stormwater Program planning efforts have a focus on supporting a more
equitable distribution of resources and ensuring communities that are more likely to be impacted
by the effects of Climate Change are prioritized for planning, projects and programs.
Specifically, the San Mateo County Sustainable Streets Master Plan prioritizes roadway
segments in areas that overlap with community vulnerability indices reflecting lower
socioeconomic indicators and increased risk to the impacts of climate change. Sustainable streets
projects are also prioritized based on their ability to mitigate precipitation-based climate impacts
and urban heat island effects. Additionally, C/CAG’s regional collaborative stormwater management
developments and its most recent OneWatershed Framework project seek to integrate community-
level planning in resilience and adaptation work in collaboration with local agencies, and to ensure
that regional stormwater capture projects are optimized to reduce climate impacts in climate
vulnerable communities.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Table of potential stormwater projects under consideration for Fiscal Year 2027
Congressionally Directed Spending

10/14



Item 7 - Attachment 1

Table of Potential Fiscal Year 2027 Congressionally Directed Spending Requests

Project

SMCWPPP Reference

Status

Potential FY27 Funding Proposal

Proposed Funding

Comments

San Bruno Regional Capture Project (I

Countywide Stormwater Resource

PA&ED phase funded from C/CAG

N/A

N/A

Not competive for CDS funding

East Palo Alto Fordham St.

Sustainable Streets Master Plan

Planning/design funds from C/CAG

Full construction

$ 350,000

Potential to fund complete project

Daly City Washington Elementary and
Bayshore Elementary Sustainable

Sustainable Streets Master Plan

Parial planning/design funds from
C/CAG FY24 CDS

Additional planning/design

$ 500,000

Need additional planning/design
funds (not currently funded for

Colma El Camino Real Sustainable

Sustainable Streets Master Plan

Partial planning/design funds from

N/A

N/A

Likely fully funded with STIP

South San Francisco Grand Ave
Sustaianble Street Project

Sustainable Streets Master Plan

Included for additonal planning in EPA
Community Change Grant

Planning (survey, geotech, utilities,
etc.) and additional conceptual

$ 1,500,000

Priority from SSMP - strong local
agency/community support/higher

San Mateo Countywide

OneWatershed Strategic Plan

OneWatershed Framework

Proposed in C/CAG FY26 CDS (not
funded)

Comprehensive Countywide
OneWatershed Strategic Plan and

addtioanl data/resources

$ 1,500,000

Next large-scale multi-agency
storwmater program effort/potential

for no local match

1114




Item 8

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
Date: November 20, 2025
To: Stormwater Committee
From: Reid Bogert, Stormwater Program Director
Subject: Receive stormwater program related information and announcements.

(For further information or questions contact Reid Bogert at rbogert@smcgov.org)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Stormwater Committee (Committee) receive stormwater program related information
and announcements.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

C/CAG’s Stormwater Committee provides policy and technical advice and recommendations to
the C/CAG Board of Directors and direction to technical subcommittees on all matters relating to
stormwater management and compliance with associated regulatory mandates from the State
Water Resources Control Board and San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board.
Staff provides regular updates on information regarding stormwater compliance and other
Countywide Stormwater Program activities, as detailed below for the month of January.

1) C/CAG Board updates:
e October (Special Meeting): Received a presentation from OneShoreline on upcoming
City/Town seat vacancies on OneShoreline Board of Directors for the City At-Large,
Coastal and Central seats.

2) Annual Reports:

e FY24-25 Annual Reports — The Countywide Program is tracking Annual Report
submittals from this past September. Staff should be reminded that if there was a
transition of Legally Responsible Persons (LRPs) or Duly Responsible Persons (DRPs)
for certification during the reporting process and the Regional Water Board FTP site was
used in-lieu of submitting via SMARTS, that staff should still plan to update LRPs/DRPs
accordingly and submit the FY24-25 Annual Reports on SMARTS as soon as possible.

3) Stormwater Legislation: C/CAG staff has been tracking two bills of interest in the California
State Legislature during the first year of the 2025-2026 Legislative Cycle, as detailed below:

e SB 682 (Allen) — PFAS Regulations. This bill would have built on prior Poly Fluorinated
Akyl Substances (PFAS) regulations to include bans on sale/distribution of additional
product categories, including cleaning products, cookware, dental floss, juvenile

1214


mailto:rbogert@smcgov.org

4)

5)

products, food packaging, ski wax. The bill was vetoed by the Governor in October.

e SB 601 (Allen) — Nexus Waters. This bill would have established new water quality
regulations and litigation provisions under the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act
for “nexus waters”, intending to close a potential regulatory gap in the federal Clean
Water Act following the Sackett v. USEPA decision on Waters Of the US. The bill failed
to pass out of the Assembly during the last legislative year and is now a two-year bill.
Senator Allen intends to bring it back during the second year of the legislative cycle.

e AB 1313 (Papan) — Statewide Commercial, Industrial and Institutional Permit. This bill
would have established a new statewide Commercial, Industrial and Institutional Permit
under the State Water Resource Control Board’s authority. The permit would include
new regulations for large parcel commercial, industrial and institutional facilities at a
five-acre threshold and require local agencies to form cost-sharing arrangements with
these entities to allow for more effective stormwater control implementation. The bill did
not pass out of the Assembly last year and is a two-year bill with the author’s intent to
bring it back next year.

MRP 4 BAMSC Kick-off Meeting:

Regional Water Board staff and the MRP Permittees/Programs are beginning initial
dialogues regarding the reissuance of the MRP, which is currently set to expire June 30,
2027. The Regional Water Board and Bay Area Municipal Stormwater Collaborative
(BAMSC) held the MRP 4 Kick-off meeting on October 30 at the Regional Water Board
office in Oakland. The meeting was well attended, including representation from San Mateo
County Permittees (San Mateo, Brisbane, Belmont, East Palo Alto). The focus of the meeting
was on goals and priorities for the reissuance process (from both Water Board staff and
permittee/program staff perspectives) and initial proposed priority provisions and
modifications presented by Water Board staff (see Attachment 1). Next steps will include
forming workgroups focused on priority provisions and to the extent possible linked to
existing BAMSC committee and steering committee meetings. C/CAG staff will continue to
engage the MRP Implementation Ad-hoc Workgroup and representatives from the San
Mateo County Permittees for opportunities to attend future reissuance meetings and
workgroup discussions.

Funding Opportunities: The Countywide Stormwater Program continues to track and
evaluate funding opportunities to support program developments and C/CAG’s member
agencies with opportunities to fund local stormwater projects and programs. The California
Grants Portal is a useful resource to track statewide and regional funding opportunities -
https://www.grants.ca.gov/.

e Caltrans Community Cleanup & Employment Pathways Grant — C/CAG submitted an
application under the Clean California Community Cleanup and Employment Pathways
Grant for $334,848 to conduct litter abatement and community cleanups in up to eleven
San Mateo County jurisdictions in the vicinity of EI Camino Real and other state highway
areas impacted by litter. The proposal addresses historically underserved communities as
designated by the CalEnviroScreen 4.0 dataset, and would be in partnership with the San

13/14


https://www.grants.ca.gov/

Jose Conservation Corps and Climate Resilient Communities. The application was
submitted before the November 3 deadline and awards will be announced by January.

e Prop 4 (Climate Bond) - Authorized $10B in general obligation bond funding for climate
resilience, including stormwater capture projects and urban greening. Stormwater
management is included with $110M total allocated from the total bond authorization.
For FY25-26, the State Water Board plans to allocate approximately $1M to support
development of the initial grant guidelines for the Prop 4 Stormwater Grant Program. The
State anticipates releasing draft guidelines for FY25-26 in early 2026, though there have
been administrative delays.

EQuITY IMPACTS AND CONSIDERATIONS

This item is necessary for the administration and operations of C/CAG.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Presentation from the October 30 MRP Kick-off Meeting (The document is available on the
C/CAG website at: https://ccag.ca.gov/committees/ stormwater-committee/. See “Additional
Agenda Materials” for the relevant Stormwater Committee meeting).

14/14


https://ccag.ca.gov/committees/%20stormwater-committee/

	Agenda_112025_FINAL
	Item 3 - SR - RMP update
	Item 4 - SR - Chair-VC
	Item 5 - SR - Minutes
	Item 5 - A1 - Draft Stormwater Committee Minutes_09182025_RB
	Item 5 - A2 - 2025-26 Attendance_Sept_Complete_print
	Item 6 - SR - PCBs Updates
	Item 7 - SR - Earmarks_Rev
	Preliminary SW projects list_print
	Item 8 - SR - SW Announcements_Final_2



